
 

 

 

04/23/2019 

ADDENDUM THREE (3) 

 

RE:   RFP #735-19-8215 Utility Tunnel Repairs - A Tunnel 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

The following questions had been received prior to the last day for questions deadline and received the 
following responses (Questions are in black/responses are in red):  
 
  

• For Pipe Rehabilitation/Cleaning/Televising: 
• What are the approximate lengths and sizes to be rehabilitated on the project? 
• What type of rehabilitation will be used on the pipes? If it's  
• Cured-in-Place Pipe (CIPP) lining, will it be heat-cured or light-cured? 
• Will the pipes be cleaned and/or televised before and after rehabilitation?  
• What are the lengths and sizes of the pipes to be cleaned and/or televised? 
•  How much is the cost estimate of the project?  
• Do you have any further details you wish to provide? 

 

Response:  Repair to any pipes is NOT part of the scope.  No budget, but less is better. 

 

Thank you, 
 
Tracy Nichols 
Purchasing/Contract Management 
Midwestern State University 
 


